

Kellys Directory Extract 1889 No Man's Land



NO MAN'S LAND, formerly extra-parochial, is now a parish on the borders of Hampshire, 12 miles south-east from Salisbury and 7 from Downton station, in the Southern division of the county, Alderbury union, Salisbury and Amesbury petty sessional division. In 1865 a school was opened and licensed for divine worship by the Bishop of Salisbury; the rector of Plaitford voluntarily takes the charge. The Primitive Methodists have a chapel here. The place is composed of several small freeholds. The area is 620 acres; rateable value, £128; the population in 1881 was 234.

Letters through Bramshaw S. O., which is the nearest money order & telegraph office, arrive at 10 a.m.

National School, built in 1865, with residence for mistress; average attendance,50; Miss Jeffrey, mistress.

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Bailey	Herbert		Carpenter	
Dibden	Noah		Shopkeeper	
Hatch	Peter		Farmer	
Harris	Charles			Lamb Inn
Henbest	Isaac		Shopkeeper	
Moody	James		Shopkeeper	